Kevin Calle Mendoza

Lima, Perú | +51 932587654 | kevincalle3101@gmail.com | kevincalleportfolio.online

EXPERIENCIE:

Solid Front-End knowledge in Next.js, React, Typescript, CSS3+, Bootstrap, Redux and Jest Solid Back-End knowledge in Node, Express, Javascript, Sequelize, Python and PostgreSQL Strong knowledge of design principles, UI/UX, advanced CSS (CSS Modules, Sass, TailwindCSS, MaterialUI) and responsive design. Certified Full Stack Developer with experience in agile methodologies such as SCRUM, focused on high code quality.

Team collaborator, motivated and proactive. English: Upper Intermediate B2+

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER ID Business Intelligence | Perú (Remote) | Feb 2024 - Present I work as a full stack developer in the creation of different projects (React, Typescript, Bootstrap, Zustand, Wouter, Node, Nest, TypeORM, MySQL)

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER Flexwork LATAM | Perú (Remote) | Jan 2024 - Feb Development of a remote employment platform with projection to all of Latin America (Next.js, React, TailwindCSS, Javascript, Material UI, PostgreSQL.)

FULL STACK DEVELOPER Andromeda Computer | Colombia (Remote) | Oct 2023 - Nov 2023 Development of a natural energy tokenization system to market on the Algorand network (Blockchain, React, Typescript, TailwindCSS, Jest, Node, Docker)

FULL STACK DEVELOPER Tu Sueño | Colombia (Remote) | Sep 2023 - Oct 2023 Development of an e-commerce for the sale of piggy banks with national sales scope in Colombia (React, Redux, CSS Modules, JavaScript, Node, Express, PostgreSQL, AuthO, Cloudinary)

PROJECTS

FULL STACK DEVELOPER AGILIX | Remote | Jul 2023 - Aug 2023

Part of a project to create a point of sale (POS) system designed for retail businesses with an intuitive interface (React, Redux-Toolkit, CSS Modules, JavaScript, Node, Express, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, Mercado Pago, Cloudinary)

FULL STACK DEVELOPER Videogames Wiki | Jun 2023 - Jul 2023

Development of a Wikipedia of contemporary video games with multiple functionalities and an intuitive interface (React, Redux, CSS, JavaScript, Node, Express, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, Vite, API REST)

FULL STACK DEVELOPER Rick and Morty Wiki | May. 2023 - Jun. 2023

Development of a Wikipedia of the Rick and Morty series with multiple functionalities, easy navigation and intuitive use (React, Redux, CSS Modules, JavaScript, Node, Express, Sequelize, PostgreSQL)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Full Stack Web Developer Henry Bootcamp +800 hours of theoretical-practical courses 2023.
- Cybersecurity Engineering SENATI Jul 2019 Jun 2020

LENGUAGES

• English Upper Intermediate B2+